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Ing. Karel Svercl C‘\\ )\ S’\"\/ 23\"\ /Q‘{\\ _ /;LE/ %‘y—\

Od: Ing. Karel Svercl [karel.svercl@ceska-trebova.cz]
Odeslano: 24. zafi 2014 16:38

Komu: ‘francesco valentini'

Piedmét: RE: request - odpovéd

Ne, resp. nelze - souté? je vyhlasena a bude probihat podle ¢I. 3.4, Jazyk soutéze* v eském jazyce
véetné soutéZnich podminek, které jsou rovnéz v deském jazyce.

S pozdravem

Ing. Karel Svercl

vedouci odboru rozvoje mésta a investic

MeU Ceska Trebova

tel 465 500 170, fax 465 531 159, mbt 605 246 688

karel.svercl@ceska-trebova.cz

From: francesco valentini [mailto:francesco@fdsofficinadiarchitettura.com]
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 5:00 PM

To: karel.svercl@ceska-trebova.cz

Subject: request

hi ing. Karel Sverei,

I'am a Italian architect. I would like to participate in the competition. Is possible to have the
notice and tender documentation in English? In case it would be possible to take part in the
English language?

I look forward to any notice
Best regards

francesco

fds | officina di architettura
HONCRICO vaeMin orehietto] edsa romagnall ingegnere

francesco valentini architetto

maobile +39 349 87 08 094
peiva 01999860446

elisa romagnoli ingegnere edile

maobile +39 320 355 1539
Piva 02410340422
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p1a. Qualsivoglia utilizze non autorizzato del contenuito di questo messaggio costituisce violazione della
rza deila corrispondenza tra altri soggetti. salvo piu grave dliecito. ed espone il responsabile alle relative

COUSCEULNZe

WARNING NOTICE :

Confidentially notice. This e-mail transmission may contain fegally privileged and/or conlidential informuation. Please do
not read it if you are not the intended recipient(S). Anv use. distribution. reproduction or
is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this e-mail in error. please notify the sender an
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving it in any manner

disclosure by any other person
d destroy the eriginal
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